LAURA BAXTER
PERSONNEL ASSISTANT
(817) 556-6349

DARLA MEDFORD
BENEFITS COORDINA
(817) 556-6162

DATE:
TO:
FROM:
RE:

JOHNSON COUNTY PERSONNEL CLERK
PERSONNEL DEPARTMENT = ®!7)556-:6350
RANDY GILLESPIE
TOR PERSONNEL DIRECTOR COMMISSIONERS COURT
APR 12 2021
April 05, 2021 -‘Presented

Paula Reid, Administrative Assistant
Kayla Rutherford, Personnel Clerk
Length of Service Awards

The following is a list of employees that will receive service awards on April 12, 2021 for the first quarter
of 2021 (January, February, March).

25 Years
Brad Bollin

20 Years
Melinda Jaggars

15 Years
Becky Ivey
Joyce Adams
Janice Adam

10 Years

Noah Laseman
Brandy Wood
Virginia Hubbard
Lyeta Gilreath

5 Years
Tonyadee Vernon
Matthew Cook
Jason Eady

Department/Department Head
Sheriff’s Office-Sheriff Adam King

Department/Department Head
413" District Court- Judge William Bosworth

Department/Department Head
County Clerk-Becky Ivey

Election’s Office- Patty Bourgeois
Adult Probation-Bob Barnes

Department/Department Head
District Attorney-Dale Hana

Justice of the Peace #1- Ronald McBroom
Tax Assessor-Scott Porter
County Clerk-Becky Ivey

Department/Department Head

Juvenile Services-Cristy Malott
Sheriff’s Office-Sheriff Adam King
District Attorney-Dale Hana
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